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Questions/Responses No. 5 to the 

Request for Proposal (RFP) K16-0011-25  

Installation of Cell Phone Signal Boosters for Maryland Judiciary’s 

Annapolis Complex 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by e-mail and 

are answered and posted for all prospective Offerors who received the RFP.  The 

statements and interpretations contained in the following responses to questions are 

not binding to the Maryland Judiciary unless the RFP is expressly amended.  

Nothing in the Maryland Judiciary’s response to these questions is to be construed as 

agreement to or acceptance by the Maryland Judiciary of any statement or 

interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking the question.   

 

25. Question: Can you provide the name of the roofing contractor who holds the 

maintenance contract for the roof?  

 

Response: CentiMark Corporation holds the roof maintenance contract for 

Annapolis Commerce Park offices. 

 

 

26. Question: In the Questions/Responses No. 4 document, question #17 suggests 

that there may be fiber available between all of the buildings but it may have to 

be “pulled” into the buildings and possibly repaired. Our original understanding 

is that there was only fiber available between 2 or 3 buildings. Please Clarify. 

Additionally, Network Maryland, a state run organization based in Annapolis, 

has fiber runs throughout the state. Has your office been in contact with this 

organization with regard to fiber that may be located at or near some of the 

facilities that that currently may not have fiber?  

 

Response: We do not have much information on fiber between buildings.  It 

is potentially between all buildings but is likely between two or three 

buildings.  Where fiber is available, it may not be single mode and may need 
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repair.   

 

JIS has been in contact with Network Maryland, and only one facility may 

have favorable location which may not help with tying multiple. 

 

27. Question: In the Questions/Responses No. 3 document, question #8 asked about 

RF surveys in and around (outside) the buildings to which your office responded 

that the studies have been completed.  How can we get a copy of those surveys? 

 

Response: An error was made on Question and Response 3.  No surveys of 

the interior or exterior of the building have been undertaken by the 

Judiciary. 

 

28. Question: These buildings may have an existing warranty and maintenance 

contract through a roofing contractor. If so, will the roof work associated with 

this project (penetrations, patching) be done by the roofing contractor through 

coordination? 

 

Response: Yes, the penetrations and patching of the roofs must be 

coordinated with and done by the roofing contractor identified by the 

landlord to preserve the roof warrantee. 
 

 

Issued by: Khrystine Bunche, Procurement Officer 

October 16, 2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


